Re: Program Waiver

Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Wed 10/18/2023 1:41 PM
To:Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>

Hi Shalimar!

Adam previously paid for an application fee when applying to our program originally, and his application fee can be waived in
his resubmission of his application.

Thank you!
Best,

Luis Apolaya Torres

Assistant Director

Master in Teaching Program

The Evergreen State College | SEM Il E-3135
Text/call: 360-819-6715

From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 1:39 PM

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: Program Waiver

Don't forget about my program waiver for Adam. @
Graduate Admissions

the
evergreen

state college
OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON

From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 12:13 PM

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: Program Waiver

Either one is fine with me in this case. Thanks!
~Shalimar

Graduate Admissions

the
evergreen

state college
OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON




From: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 12:07 PM

To: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: Program Waiver

Thank you Shalimar, do you need approval from the director, or would my saying that he paid for the application the last time
he applied suffice?

Best,

Luis Apolaya Torres

Assistant Director

Master in Teaching Program

The Evergreen State College | SEM Il E-3135
Text/call: 360-819-6715

From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 at 4:50 PM

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Program Waiver

Hello™

Don't forget to send me an email with a program waiver for the application fee for Adam Andres. And he changed
one of his recommenders. ©

Thanks and have a great weekend!
~Shalimar

Graduate Admissions

the
evergreen

state college
OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON



